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DATE: December 27, 1996

TO: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records & Reporting
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Communications
RE: Docket #961523-TC

Please change the Docket Title from:
Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Welcom Telephone
Systems
to:
Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Ada L. Bagwell d/b/a
WELCOM TELEPHONE SYSTEMS.

Ms. Bagwell submitted a fictitious name registration, (See attached.) Thank you.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

December 12, 1996

WELCOM TELEPHONE SYSTEMS
1065 FAIRLAWN DR
ROCKLEDGE, FL 32955

Subject: WELCOM TELEPHONE SYSTEMS
REGISTRATICN NUMBER: G96346000017

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which
was registered on December 11, 1996. This registration gives no rights to
ownership of the name.

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between
July 1 and December 31 of the expiration year o maintain registration. Three
months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN
WRITING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding
please provide assigned Registration Number.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office
at (904) 487-6058.

Fictitious Name Section Letter No. 196A00055720
Division of Corporations
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